
From: Andrew Bowers (Rep. Ted Davis) on behalf of Rep. Ted Davis
To: Susan L. Sitze (Legislative Analysis)
Subject: FW: Agency Report Pursuant to S.L. 2018-69
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:41:29 AM

 
 
From: Haigwood, Jennifer <jennifer.haigwood@labor.nc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Rep. Jonathan Jordan <Jonathan.Jordan@ncleg.net>; Sen. Andy Wells <Andy.Wells@ncleg.net>;
Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr <Jamie.Boles@ncleg.net>; Rep. Ted Davis <Ted.Davis@ncleg.net>; Sen. Shirley B.
Randleman <Shirley.Randleman@ncleg.net>
Cc: Kristine Leggett (Fiscal Research) <Kristine.Leggett@ncleg.net>; Katherine Tamer (Fiscal
Research) <Katherine.Tamer@ncleg.net>; Madison Lahey (Fiscal Research)
<Madison.Lahey@ncleg.net>
Subject: Agency Report Pursuant to S.L. 2018-69
 
Good morning,
 
Pursuant to Session Law 2018-69, Section 1: all state agencies, boards, and commissions that have
the power to define conduct as a crime in the North Carolina Administrative Code shall create a list
of all crimes defined by the agency, board, or commission that are in effect or pending
implementation.
 
The North Carolina Department of Labor’s administrative code does not include any definitions for
crimes, either in effect or pending.
 
Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Respectfully,
Jennifer Haigwood
 
Jennifer Haigwood
Director of Administration & Governmental Affairs
N.C. Department of Labor
1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, N.C. 27699-1101
(919) 707-7705 Phone
 
Email correspondence to and from this sender may be subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.
 
 

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized state official.
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